
From: Andy Steel - TSS 
Sent: 10 January 2008 10:14 
To: 

Cc: 

Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse; Alastair Richards - TEL; Bob Dawson; Toby Kliskey -
TSS; Eric Smith; Campbell Skinner; Tracey Kinloch; Damian Sharp; Jonathan More 
Susan Clark; Hecht, Philip; Fitchie, Andrew; David Crawley; Mark Hamill 

Subject: RE: Contract Status 070108 

Geoff, 

A quick note to confirm our discussion yesterday. I have concerns about the lnfraco proposals not arriving to the 15th. 

90% of the BBS proposal should not have changed and therefore should be available now (or at least a confirmation 
that we can run with what we have). All that should then be required is to ensure it comples with the TQ's and meeting 
minutes we have had with BBS. 

It may be that their reluctance to produce anything at the moment is just tactics but it may be that they have now got 
round to reviewing the information that we supplied them in the Data Room between September and now. In which 
case the review may not be quite as simple noting also that it is "expanded". 

The hope is that Siemens have already done their part of the exercise in their review of the ER's (and where SOS are 
less relevant) and therefore it is the Bilfiger/civils part that may be expanded. Trackform where we are certainly 
outstanding information responses falls into both camps. 

I will plan accordingly for a speed read as soon as we get the document. 

One final point. Would you expect SOS to be involved in the exercise? 

Andy 

PS I have copied this to Steven Bell as he is directly involved in the trackform issues. 

From: Geoff Gilbert 
Sent: Wed 1/9/2008 8:23 PM 
To: Matthew Crosse; Alastair Richards - TEL; Bob Dawson; Toby Kliskey - TSS; Eric Smith; Campbell Skinner; Tracey 
Kinloch; Damian Sharp; Jonathan More; Andy Steel - TSS 
Cc: Susan Clark; Hecht, Philip; Fitchie, Andrew; David Crawley; Mark Hamill 
Subject: RE: Contract Status 070108 

Schedule updated following our meeting with BBS. The conclusion is that they agree to our programme and to closing 
the schedules by the dates listed. So the onus is on us to deliver our bit to enable these dates to be met. 

Andy-We will get the lnfraco Proposals on 15/1/08 

Regards 

Geoff 

From: Geoff Gilbert 
Sent: 07 January 2008 19:30 
To: Geoff Gilbert; Matthew Crosse; Alastair Richards - TEL; Bob Dawson; Toby Kliskey - TSS; Eric Smith; Campbell 
Skinner; Tracey Kinloch; Damian Sharp; Jonathan More; Andy Steel - TSS 
Cc: Susan Clark; 'Hecht, Philip'; 'Fitchie, Andrew'; David Crawley; Mark Hamill 
Subject: RE: Contract Status 070108 

Updated contract package status 
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Regards 

Geoff 

From: Geoff Gilbert 
Sent: 07 January 2008 11:52 
To: Matthew Crosse; Alastair Richards - TEL; Bob Dawson; Toby Kliskey - TSS; Eric Smith; Campbell Skinner; Tracey 
Kinloch; Damian Sharp; Jonathan More; Andy Steel - TSS 
Cc: Susan Clark; 'Hecht, Philip'; Fitchie, Andrew; David Crawley; Mark Hamill 
Subject: Contract Status 070108 

Dear All 

Enclosed is a schedule setting out the actions against each contract schedule that are necessary to conclude a 
contract package. Generally all those that this has been sent to have an action. Jonathan can you support alastair in 
finalising maintenance terms and the CAF flow down obligations. Campbell please can you support Alastair to a) 
finalise the maintenance pricing schedule b) finalise the Tramco Contract Package and c) support Bob in finalising the 
lnfraco pricing schedules (Eric I think you should also involve yourself in this as well). andy your support will be 
required by Matthew and Toby to a) finalise ERs and b) to review the final lnfraco proposals for consistency with ERs 
and relevant parts of the SDS design (See my earlier paper on lnfraco Proposals that you and Jim Commented on, 
also attached). 

All - please review the enclosed and advise any comments or omissions and confirm the dates stated. I will set up a 
meeting for 9am tomorrow to finalise this. 

Come and see me if you have any queries or concerns you have before then. 

Stewart please set up the meeting inviting those in the To box plus Susan Phil Hect and Mark Hamill 

Regards 

Geoff 
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